
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
Date:  February 28, 2019 
 
Issued by: Sacramento City Unified School District 
 
Project: 0010-432, LED Lighting Upgrades at 5 Sites 
 
You are hereby notified of the following changes, clarifications, or modifications to the original 
Contract Documents, Specifications, and Drawings. This Addendum shall supersede the original 
project documents, and shall take precedence over anything to the contrary therein. All Addenda 
shall be acknowledged in the Bid Form. Failure to do so may result in disqualification of the bid. All 
other conditions remain unchanged. 
 

 
1. DRAWINGS 
 

Reference Camellia ES Drawing Set, Sheet E1.1 
 

1. Revise Luminaire Schedule Spreadsheet as follows: 

a) Classroom 14 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 12 to 15. 

b) Classroom 16 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 18 to 24. 

c) Classroom 17 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 15 to 14. 

d) Classroom 18 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 12 to 15. 

e) Classroom 19 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 12 to 15. 

f) Classroom 20 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 12 to 10A/10B. 

g) Classroom 21 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 12 to 10A/10B. 

h) Classroom 22 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 15 to 10A/10B. 

i) Classroom 26 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 18 to 16. 

j) Classroom 27 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 18 to 16. 

 

Reference John Sloat ES Drawing Set, Sheet E1.1 
 

2. Revise Luminaire Schedule Spreadsheet as follows: 

a) Classroom 14 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 18/3 to 6D/3E. 

b) Classroom 17 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 12 to 15. 

 

Business Services 
Contracts Office 
5735 47th Avenue  Sacramento, CA 95824 
(916) 643-2464 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

John Quinto, Chief Business Officer 
Jessica Sulli, Contract Specialist 
 

 



 
Reference Kit Carson MS Drawing Set, Sheet E1.1 
 

3. Revise Luminaire Schedule Spreadsheet as follows: 

a) Classroom B9 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 4 to 6. 

b) Classroom B10 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 6 to 4. 

c) Classroom D5 - Change New & Existing Quantities from 17 to 16. 

 
2. REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
 

Responses to requests for information (RFIs) are attached along with site schedules and 
existing fixture mounting information for Camellia.  

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 



# Bidder Name Date Asked Subject Question Response

1 Hangtown Electric Inc. 2/15/2019 SCUSD LED Lighting Upgrades RFI001
During Walk, an order of completion had been mentioned. What is the order of 

school projects to be completed in? Is one school a priority over others?
See attached schedule.

2 Hangtown Electric Inc. 2/15/2019 SCUSD LED Lighting Upgrades RFI002

During Job Walk at West Campus, it was mentioned that Gym floor was to be 

redone during project specified time duration. Please confirm or deny; please 

provide flooring project dates if confirmed.    

Gym floor will be redone during the month of July.

3 Hangtown Electric Inc. 2/15/2019 SCUSD LED Lighting Upgrades RFI003
What is the Schedule of School Breaks of each location during duration of 

projects? Will we have access to all sites during such breaks?

Spring Break is April 15th - 19th.  Last day of school is June 14th.  Yes you will 

have access to all sites during break.

4 Hangtown Electric Inc. 2/15/2019 SCUSD LED Lighting Upgrades RFI004

What is the Schedule of school classes, including after school classes, at each 

project location. Please specify classroom numbers at each project location with 

response.

See attached schedule.

5 Hangtown Electric Inc. 2/15/2019 SCUSD LED Lighting Upgrades RFI005
What is the start time on these projects? Will second shift be acceptable for these 

projects? I.E. 3pm-11pm 
Can not start until class is empty.  Determined by site schedule.  

6 Hangtown Electric Inc. 2/15/2019 SCUSD LED Lighting Upgrades RFI006

Fixture B is Labeled on plans on Camellia Elementary. New fixture is indicated on 

sheet plans and on Luminaire Schedule however, on sheet E1.1 new description 

for fixtures in classroom 20,21,22 specs out for fixture A. Further more plans, for 

classrooms 20,21,22 indicated on sheet E2.1, show lighting count that does not 

match new lighting count on spec'ed out on page E1.1. What is the fixture count 

and what fixture or fixtures are being installed in these three classrooms. 

See Addendum No. 3

7 Hangtown Electric Inc. 2/15/2019 SCUSD LED Lighting Upgrades RFI007 West Campus Gym Location. What is the height at peak of gym? 35 feet

8 Hangtown Electric Inc. 2/19/2019 West Campus High School Gym
What is the manufacture of the fire alarm controls panel? Who is your fire alarm 

vendor?
This site is Notifier.  Vendors are IES and Johnson Controls.

9 2/19/2019 Camellia How are fixtures mounted to t-bar ceiling at Camellia They are mounted to framing above t-bar.  See attached pictures.

10 2/19/2019 All sites No mounting details noted on plan, how are fixtures to be mounted. Refer to existing mounting method, fixture installation instructions and code. 



LED lighting Project - Site schedules in order of priority 

All work to be done after school hours and no work shall be done in occupied rooms. 

Camellia: 

Kinder:  8am-12:20 

1st-6th grades:  8:00-2:12 M, T, W, F & 8:00-1:12 Thursdays only 

After school program uses the following classrooms and ends at 6:00pm:  room 8, 16, 23, 24, and 25 

AM Winn: 

All grades 9:00-3:12 M, T, W, F & 9:00-2:12 Thursday only 

After school program uses the following classrooms and ends at 6:00pm:  room 5, 7, 9, 11, 13, 15, 17A 

John Sloat: 

All grades 8:00-2:07 M, T, W, F & 8:00-1:07 Thursday only 

After school program uses the following classrooms and ends at 6:00pm:  room 4, 5, and 12 

Kit Carson: 

Middle and High school, 8:20-3:11 M, T, W, F & 8:20-2:11 Thursday only 

After school program uses the following classrooms and ends at 6:00pm:  room B2, C3, C5, D5, D9 

Clubs end at 4:30 and are in rooms H2, H3, H4, C1, B7, F1, and B6 

*West Campus

Will need to be completed June 17th - 28th this will be during summer prior to floor finishing 

*This is not in priority order and need to be completed in the given time frame.



Camellia:  existing fixture mounting for rooms 1-7 and 9-12 

- Fixtures are mounted using through bolt to 2X4 backing above ceiling 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


